FLORENCIE BROADCASTING CO.
RADIO STATION MW.U4({bHA

FLORENTCE, ALA.

April 12, 1947

Mr., Norman L., Maguire
185 Williems Street
Glastonbury, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Maguire:
Thank you very much for your report of reception.

This is to verify your reception of our station on the
morning of February 15, 3:55 to 3:59 A.M. EST.

At present we maintein a regular operating schedule of
18 hours a day, going on the air at 6:00 A.M. CST and
signing off at 12 midnight. Our frequency test period
varies because it is changed frequently by our measuring
service for their convenience.

Once again let me express my appreciation for your report
and hope that you will be able to receive us many more
times in the future.

very truly yours,

Radio Station WJOT

M. E. McKinney
Chief Engineer
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